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Dodge, Tamara

From: . Jacque, Andre

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara ‘
Cc: Brandtjen, Janel; Rep.Brandtjen; Savage, Bill'
Subject: Amendment to AB 181

Hi Tami-

Thanks again for your prompt assistance on the amendment we discussed. As soon as possible, if you could please
provide an introducible form of the amendment you are drafting for Rep. Brandtjen’s office and myself to Rep.
Brandtjen’s office so that it can be introduced with the committee chair’s office by the 9 am deadline tomorrow before
Thursday’s executive session.

Thanks!
André
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State of Wisconsin

¢ PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT REAPY. FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 181

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 12: after “300” insert “or is affiliated with a nonprofit private
s
entity with affiliates that have received grants or contracts under 42 USC 300”.
/ / ‘

2. Page 2, line 16: delete “As soon as practicable” and substitute “By July 1,

2020”.
Vs y
3. Page 2, line 22: after “300” insert “or is affiliated with a nonprofit p}rivate

entity with affiliates that have received grants or contracts under 42 USC 300”.
4. Page 2f line 2;:' after that line insert:
“(¢) If the department of health services determines that it needs to request a
waiver of federal law or a state plan amendment or obtain other federal approval to

implement pai‘. (b) and s. 49.45 (2) (c), the department of health services shall submit
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the request or seek to obtain federal approval to implement par. (b) and s. 49.45 (2)
().”.

(END)



